RAINKIM

Jeollabuk-do, South Korea Skype: sleeptightbunny@gmail.com Mobile: 821023365021

E-mail: sleeptightbunny@gmail.com PayPal: sleeptightbunny@gmail.com

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Eighteen months' of experience in the marketing industry (advertising, editorial and visual design) Fourteen months' of experience as patent manager in Law firm led project with strong responsibility Trained for fashion designers on how to grasp trends and create new fashion flow

Created web pages independently

Got tips to sell beauty products by Nivea, Neutrogena, and others Managed a pub and suggested beverages to suit customer's tastes

■ TOOLS & SKILLS

Software: MOS MASTER 2007, Adobe programs, SDL Trados 2019, Memsource, Wordfast

Certifications: Professional TESOL diploma

WORK EXPERIENCES

Translating: Apr. 2019 Tourism, Shopping Translating: March 2019 Media, Article

Translating: Feb. 2019 Documents for Viva technology 2019 Translating: Feb. 2019 IR and Website for a Corporation

Translating: Jan. 2019 Marketing Research

Translating: Dec. 2018 Manuals of bags, Wooden desk Translating: Nov. 2018 Marketing(IR) documents Interpreting: Oct. 2018 Trade Fair by Jeonju University

Interpreting: Sept. 2018 Trade Fair by Jeollabuk-do Province Government Translating: Oct. 2018 Guangzhou Trade Fair, Interior Products Brochures Translating: Sept. 2018 LifeSTEPS, North America, a brochure of Medicare

Marketing: Apr. 2018 - Apr. 2018, Hoo Oriental Medical Center, Korea, design for marketing

Marketing: Sept. 2017 - Apr. 2018, DoDo coms company, Korea

Marketing: June 2017 - Sept. 2017, General Nature, Korea, Planning Department member

Patent: Sept. 2014 – Oct. 2014, Dae ju patent company, Seoul, Korea, a member of oversea patent team

Patent: Sept. 2012 – Sept. 2014, Nuri patent company, Seoul, Korea, 2years experience on patent works

■ OTHER EXPERIENCE

Dec. 2017 – Jun. 2018, Green Computer Academy, Korea(Adobe programs, web coding)

Jan. 2007 – Dec. 2015, Ballet Shoe Ballet Academy, Seoul, Korea(part in a performance)

Mar. 2011 - Apr. 2011, Modsclasse Fashion Academy, Seoul, Korea(drawing)

■ REFERENCE

Name: Translators without Borders Tel.: +1 (203) 794 6698(United States)

E-mail: info@trommons.org

Address: Suite 500, 30 Main Street, Danbury, CT 06810 USA

■ EDUCATION

B.A., Business Administration Chonbuk National University, Jeollabuk-do, South Korea